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Nivitha !LKK Auto)

From: Nisa Sazali <nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg>

Sent: ' Wednesday, 17 April 2019 2:20 PM

To: ' Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi; Oracle Law Corp

Subject: RE: Vehicle No. SIW 4711R | O/Ref. 5GG.1802426.AXA.nks
Dear Celine,

Please see the email below from M/s Oracle Law Carporation,

Regards,
Nisa for Ms Susila Ganesan

INFINITUS LAW CORPORATION

77 Robinson Road | #16-00 Robinson 77 | Singapore 068896
DID :(+65) 6389 9193

FAX :(+65) 6224 2607

Email : pisa@infinituslaw.com.sq

Web : www.infinituslaw.com.sq

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-message transmission contains information from the law firm of Infinitus Law Corporation that may be confidential or
privileged, The information is intended solely for the recipient & use by any other party is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
recelved this electronic transmission in error, please notify us Immediately by reply e-mall & delete the original transmission. Thank
you.

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mall@oraclelaw.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 1:32 PM

To: Nisa Sazali; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi

Subject: RE: Vehicle No. SIW 4711R | O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks
Dear Nisa

MC/MC 11671/2018
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIW 4711R & SGC 1819A ON 27-02-2018

Please arrange for Mr Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus to contact our client on his mobile no. 9790-8863 to meet
at the venue for the said re-inspection.

Regards

Pauline Ong

Orac!e Law Corporation

+ Advoccotes & Solicitors + UEN/GST Reg No, 2009045722

737 Alexondro Rood #04-11
Mhe alexcier, Singopore | 55929
felesphone:. 4538 6250 Focsmile: &538 1840



From: Nisa Sazali [mailto:nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg|
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 12:23 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments lkkauto.com>

Cc: Susila Ganesan <susila@infinituslaw.com.sg>; Sue Suhaimi <sue @infinituslaw.com.sg>; Oracle Law Corp
<mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Subject: RE: Vehicle No. SIW 4711R | O/Ref: 5GG.1802426.AXA.nks

Importance: High

Dear Celine,
We refer to your email dated 16 April 2019.
Please find attached the following documents for your attention:

GIA report of SGC 1819A together with coloured photographs;

GIA report of SJW 4711R together with coloured photographs;

Repair bills for the sum of $7,761.50 by Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd;

Survey report dated 5 April 2018 by LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd together with coloured photographs;
Inspection report dated 18 March 2019 by RT Appraisal Pte Ltd.

Dear Ms Pauline,

Please provide the full address for your client’s vehicle to be inspected to LKK Auto.

Regards,
Nisa for Ms Susila Ganesan

INFINITUS LAW CORPORATION

77 Robinson Road | #16-00 Robinson 77 | Singapore 068896
DID :(+65) 6389 9193

FAX :(+65) 6224 2607

Email : nisa@infinituslaw.com.sqg

Web : www.infinituslaw.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-message transmission contains information from the law firm of Infinitus Law Corporation that may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended solely for the recipient & use by any other party is not autharized. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail & delete the original transmission. Thank

you,

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 2:02 PM

To: Nisa Sazali; assignments
Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi; Oracle Law Corp
Subject: RE: Vehicle No. SJW 4711R | O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks

Dear Nisa,

Can you provide us the full address the vehicle to be inspected at and all supporting documents |Accident report,

survey report and photographs)

Best Regards,
Celine Fong



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
phone; 6256-3561 | email: celinefongétlkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Nisa Sazall <nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:53 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@|kkauto.com>; assignments <gssignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Susila Ganesan <susila@infinituslaw.com.sg>; Sue Suhaimi <sue@infinituslaw.com.sg>; Oracle Law Corp

<mall@oraclelaw.sg>
Subject: RE: Vehicle No. SIW 4711R | O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks

Dear Celine,
Contents of your email is noted.

The location of the said inspection to be conducted at the open-space carpark opposite Downtown East.

Regards,
Nisa for Ms Susila Ganesan

INFINITUS LAW CORPORATION

77 Robinson Road | #16-00 Robinson 77 | Singapore 068896
DID :(+65) 6389 9193

FAX :(+65) 6224 2607

Email : pnisa@infinituslaw.com.sg

Web : www.infinituslaw.com.sqg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-message transmission contains information from the law firm of Infinitus Law Corporation that may be confidential or
privileged. The information is intended solely for the recipient & use by any other party is not authorized. If you are not the intended
reciplent, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this Information Is prohibited. If you have
recalved this electronic transmission In error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail & delete the eriginal transmission. Thank
youl,

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mallto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 9:19 AM

To: Nisa Sazali; assignments
Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi; Oracle Law Corp
Subject: RE: Vehicle No. SJW 4711R | O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks

Dear Nisa,
Thank you for the email.
We write to confirm our surveyor, Mr Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus will attend the reinspection on Tuesday, 23

April 2019 at 11.00am.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celine

knuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)



From: Nisa Sazali <nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 10:31 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong @Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Susila Ganesan <susila@infinituslaw.com.sg>; Sue Suhaimi <sue @infinituslaw.com.sg>; Oracle Law Corp
<mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Subject: Vehicle No. SIW 4711R | O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks

Importance: High

Dear Celine,
We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation minutes ago.

Please be informed that the Court has appointed Mr Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus of LKK Auto Consultants Pte
Ltd as the Single Joint Expert ("SJE") in this matter.

The Court has directed for the SJE report to be ready within 14 days from the date of inspection and no later than 15
May 2019.

The Plaintiff's solicitors have informed us that their client's car number SJW 4711R s available for an inspection on the
following dates:

Thursday, 18 April 2019 at 11.00am;
Friday, 19 April 2019 at 11.00am; or
Tuesday, 23 April 2019 at 11.00am.

Kindly arrange with the Plaintiff's solicitors, M/s Oracle Law Corporation (who Is copled in this emall) on a date and
time to conduct a re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s car.

Regards,
Nisa for Ms Susila Ganesan

INFINITUS LAW CORPORATION

77 Robinson Road | #16-00 Robinson 77 | Singapore 068896
DID :(+65) 6389 9193

FAX :(+65) 6224 2607

Email : pisa@infinituslaw.com.sg

Web : www.infinituslaw.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-message transmission contains information from the law firm of Infinitus Law Corporation that may be confidential or
privileged. The information is Intended solely for the reciplent & use by any other party Is not authorized. If you are not the intended
reciplent, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this infarmation is prohibited. 1f you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-malil & delete the original transmission. Thank
you.

From: Nisa Sazall [mallto:nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 9:59 AM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Susila Ganesan'; 'Sue Suhaimi'; 'assignments’

Subject: [URGENT] RE: Your Ref: to be advised O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks

Importance: High
Dear Celine,

Please extend us a copy of the survey report dated 5 April 2018 together with the coloured photographs of SIW
4711R without further delay.



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
racipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
recelved this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail & delets the original transmission. Thank
you.

From: Nisa Sazall [mallto:nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 3:23 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi; 'assignments’
Subject: RE: Your Ref: to be advised O/Ref: SGG.1802426 AXA.nks
Importance: High

Dear Celine,

As spoken between your goodself and our Ms Sue this morning, kindly forward to us the survey report dated 5 April
2018 together with the coloured photographs of SJW 4711R on an urgent basis.

Regards,
Nisa for Ms Susila Ganesan

INFINITUS LAW CORPORATION

77 Robinson Road | #16-00 Robinson 77 | Singapore 068896
DID : (+65) 6389 9193

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
privileged, The information is Intended solely for the reciplent & use by any other party is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
recelved this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail & delete the original transmission. Thank
you.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mallto:celinefong@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 6:25 PM

To: Nisa Sazall

Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi; assignments

Subject: RE: RE: Your Ref: to be advised O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks

Dear Ms Nisa ,
Attached herswith CV of our surveyar Mr Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus for your attention.
Our surveyor needs approximately three to four weeks to complete the report.

We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows:



Paper Survey - $700.00
Physical Re-inspection - $1,000.00
Court Attendante Expert Witness Fee:

{a} State Courts
i) Half day: $400.00
i) Full day: $800.00

All above charges are subject to GST 7%.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3501 | email: celinefong@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nisa Sazall <nisa@infinituslaw.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 10:14 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto. >

Cc: Susila Ganesan <susila@infinituslaw.com.sg>; Sue Suhaimi <sue@infinitusla m.sg>
Subject: RE: RE: Your Ref: to be advised O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA nks

Importance: High

Dear Celing,
We refer to our emall dated 18 March 2019.

Please let us have your reply urgently as the Court has directed parties to file and serve SJE affidavit by 1 April 2019.

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

This e-message transmission contains Infarmation from the law firm of Infinitus Law Corporation that may be confidential or
privileged, The information is Intended solely for the recipient & use by any other party is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information s prohibited, If you have
recelved this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail & delete the original transmission. Thank
you.

From: Nisa Sazall [mailto:pisa@infinituslaw.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 11:53 AM

To: 'celinefong@|kkauto.com
Cc: Susila Ganesan; Sue Suhaimi



Subject: RE: Your Ref: to be advised O/Ref: SGG.1802426.AXA.nks
Importance: High

Dear Celine,
We refer to the above matter and act for AXA Insurance Pte Ltd, the insurers of motor vehicle number SGC 1819A,
Kindly forward to us the survey report dated 5 April 2018 together with the coloured photographs of SJW 4711R.

We have been instructed to nominate a surveyor from your good office as a Single Joint Expert ("SJE”). As we will
require to inform the Court of the nominees together with a CV and charges, we would appreciate if you could forward
to us:

(1) The name of the surveyor who can be the SJE

(2) A copy of the surveyor's CV

(3) His charges for carrying out re-inspection and preparing the report

(4) The estimated number of days to prepare the report.

(5) The charges for attending Court to give evidence, should the need arise.

We awalt your urgent reply on the above.

Regards,
Nisa for Ms Susila Ganesan

INFINITUS LAW CORPORATION

77 Robinson Road | #16-00 Robinson 77 | Singapore 068896
DID :(+65) 6389 9193

FAX :(+65) 6224 2607

Email : nisa@infinituslaw.com.sq

Web : www.infinituslaw.com.sg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-message transmission contains Information from the law firm of Infinitus Law Corporation that may be confidential or
privileged, The Information is intended solely for the reciplent & use by any other party Is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
recelved this electronic transmission in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail & delete the original transmission. Thank

you.



RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

Block 305 #02-167 Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 400305.
Tel: &748-6076 Fax: 6T4B-0361

FIRE - AUTOMOBILE - LICENSED APPRAISERS.
Company Registration No: 199507108W

AUT B PECTION REPOR' PAGE: 1

TO: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD DATE: 18/031/2018
8 SHENTON WAY
# 27-01 AXA TOWER
SINGAPORE 06BB11

REFERENCE:
THIRD PARTY CLATIM
VEHICLE NO : S5JW4T11R INSPECTION REQUEST BY : The Claims Dept.
INSURED : SGC1B19A ASSIGNMENT DATE : 28/02/2018
INSURED OWHER : -
POLICY MO : - DATE OF INSPECTION : 16/03/2018
CLAIM NO : SBMOODIMY OUR REFERENCE/INVH : AMA/SIW4T11R/270218
ACCIDENT DATE ;1 27/02/2018
BARTI CLE: FRE-ACCIDENT CONDITICHN: Fairly good
MAXE & MODEL : Jaguar S-Type STEERING : Serviceable
DoR [ cC : 2004 2497 CC BRAKES : Serviceable
ENGINE NO : 4524443587C MILERGE : 231351 km
CHASSIS NO. : SRJACOLAESTN24470 COLOUR : Black
TYRE C i SIZE (FROMT): ( 235/50 R 17 ) STZE (BACK): ( 235/s0 R 17
NEAR SIDE OFF SIDE
FROWT: 1] % Continental 60 % Continental
REAR : 80 % Continental 8O ¥ Continental
The sbove percantagas Tepresent Che remaining estimated life of the tyTe treads.
DES ( PHOTOGRAPHS ATTACHED)
nearside

The vehicle sustained damages at the RHS
doors and front fender reglon. Please see

front schedule attached for details.

offside

PECTION AND ADJUS

ORIGINAL REVIEED
QUOTATION: $13,336.50 QUOTATION: _$7,515.50 LESS EXCESS 50.00 = _%$7,515.50 NETT

IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

SPECIAL REMARES: (SUBJECT TO POLICY CONDITION)

This inspection has been conducted entirely 'Without Prejudice’'. In normal
gircumstances, repairs to the vehicle would take approximately four (4)



RT APPRATEAL PTE LTD PAGE: 2

working days to complets.
To date, we have yet to Finalise the repalr cost with the Repairers.

The information contained in thess documsnts s privileged and confidentisl snd ls intended for the exclusive use of the
sddrassse deslgnation. If you are not the addressee any enclosure, reproductlon, distributions or othar dissssmination ar
uss of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this document pot msant for you, pleass contact

us immediately to arrange for dts recurm.




26/03 2019 TUE 15:59 FAX +65 §5391560 ORACLE LAW CORFORATION gee3sand

SERVICE TAX INVOICE
65524 - c00001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

Mr Ong Dicky oOng GST Rtg .No: HEEEZUEZEE
45 Jalan Loyang Besar Inv.No. . : 70132 Page 1
#04-04 celadon view Inv.date. : DEIB!!IDlE

§ 507029 Veh "°} it 3i‘naxzn1a 06/04/2018
singapore veh.In/out:

i *Tel.No, . @ £i1e 97908863
Reg.No. . : SIw4711R
Closed by .... : Paul ong Qing Yong Reg.date .: 09/11/2004
Svc Consultant ; ACC Mileage ..: 226,798
rRemarks ...... : Mr Dicky Ong chassis No: SAJACO1AG5IN24470
Parts/op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disck Pkg Amount G
802 TO REPLACE FRT RH DOOR, 0 1700.00 O 1,700.00 s
REPAIR RH FRT FENDER
800 TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON 0 1500.00 © 1,500.00 s

RHF DOOR, RHF FENDER, RHR DDﬂR

aﬂ: 3 Tq TRAN u
;5 ﬂégagq:gfﬁﬂk 3.
DEF n £ h ly

PANEL F m*-l 1‘ 1-2315}"
1#“553 ? nurss DEADENI *“* Naf’aiziw 500
xn845n53 DOOR SEAL PRIHﬁR¥ nH 1.0 A 235, Eﬂ EHE.ED 5

Gross Total. 7,253.70

LeSS.svesnes 3,626.85

Labour Total 3,700.00 P 3,626.85
Parts Total 3,553.70 GST @ 7.0% 253.88
Package Total 0.00 TR v vnvras 3,880.75
T [ 0.00

Please Pay.. 3,880.75

GST: S=StdRated; 0=OutOfScope; Z=ZeroRated
Enguiries must be Todged within 14 days from the invoice date
This is a computer generated invoice. No signature is required.




RT APPRATSAL PFTE LTD PAGE: 3 &

VEHICLE NO: SJW4711R POLICY NOD: -
CLAIM NO: S8MOOSMY OUR REF :

WORKSHOP: WEARNES RAUTCMOTIVE PTE LTD ACCR:45 LENG KEE RORD
SINGAPCRE 159103

MATERIALS .
1 | 1 |Door panel front RH adly dented/ ! 2,630.00 2,630.00
arped .
2 | 1 |Noise deadening pad necessary | so00.00 500.00
3 | 1 |Fender panel front RH o repair 177 1,145.40 0.00"
4 | 1 |Door seal primary RH BCessary 1h6 90 199.50 199.50
5 | 1 |Moulding, body =ide erviceable al2d v 367.30 0.00
(1 1 |Adhesive sealer paived 15 +358.30 0.00
Total (Parts) 5,200.50 3,329.50
LABOUR & MISC.
1 To remove & replace the damaged 3,400,00 1,700.00
parte as listed above, including
reinstatements of the necessary
attachments & fittings to
facilitate repairs; jack,
straighten, panel beat & reshape
the affected parts & components,
correct & realign the necessary
parts
2 To supply paint materials, 3,750.00 1,500.00
expandable items i.e. sand paper,
masking tape, putty, primer
chemical compounds & etc., to putty
& respray paint on the relevant
repalred areas
3 To transfer front RH door 500.00 500.00
[necessary)
4 To check wiring include resetting 486.00 486,00
of all electrical modules
Total (Labour) B,136.00 4,186.00
Total Parts and Labour 13,336.50 7.515.50
e
.-—'_'_.-'__F =




RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD PAGE: 4

VEHICLE NO: SJW4711R POLICY NO: -
CLAIM NO: SBMOOSMY OUR REF : AXA/SJIW4711R/270218C

WORKSHOP: WERRNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD ADDR:45 LENG ¥EE ROAD

SINGAPORE 159103

....... csscmsssnsn=se END OF REPORT =====

RICKY TENG
MIAME, CAE, MIMI, AMBOE, AMIRTE AMSAE
Surveyor Licensed Appraiser



"26/03 2019 TUE 13155 FAX +65 5391960 ORACLE LAW CORPORATION goez/e03

SERVICE TAX INVOICE
65524 - c00001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC

Mr Dn? Dicky oOng GST HEB.NE:HZEEZDEZEH
45 Jalan Loyang Besar Inv,No. . : B&P 7013070 page 1
#04-04 celadon View Inv.date, : 21/03/2018
WIP No. . ! 47405
singapore 507029 veh,In/out: 216@3!2&1&
*Tel.No. . : Mobile: 97908863
Reg.No. . ! SIJW471IR
Closed by .... : Paul ong Qing yong neq.date .+ 09/11/2004
svc Consultant : Mileage ..: 226,798
Remarks ...... : Mr Dicky ong Chassis No: SAJACO1AG5IN24470
Parts/op.No Description Mech Qty Price Disck% Pkg Amount G
EXC CONTRIBUTION 50% 0 1626.85 0 3,626.85 5

DEPOSIT OF $7,253.70

é;#*? T 3 gﬁd "ﬁ WS &7 Sl i LR Bowse }iﬁ 4l

L e

Gross Total. 3,626.85

Labour Total 0.00 N e 3,626.85

Parts Total 0.00 GST @ 7.0% 253,88

Package Total 0.00 :u;::T ....... 3.553.%5
e [ Dt

.00
Please Pay.. 3,880.75
GST: S=StdRated; O=OutOfScope: Z=ZeroRated )
Enquiries must be lodged within 14 days from the invoice date
This 15 a computer generated invoice. No signature is required.



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AsE BE = 51 Ut Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi incusivial Park, Singapcre 408933
TEL: 8258 3581 FAX: 6268 4315

Aeg. Ne 1996071887 CST Aeg, Mo, 10-5807168-R

= ' Rel : CS/TP1B005717/R1thez

ONG POH GUAN DICKY .
73, JALAN JARAK SINGAPORE 808237 g I“lﬂ]“]"ll""
Code: TP2

Make & Model s-‘rmauns e 2407
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2004

RM Front Tyre |23550R1T CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/%0 R17 CONTINENTAL 8 mm
RM Rear Tyre |2350R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre | 23550 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Of5 BOOY,

WEMHEB AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS WHMI’EDM&WH‘IDUT FREJUBICE" B\‘LSIE
B h‘- Amunmm "I'DU!! Imﬁ VE HFHE WAUTHQH#EED REF.AJ o

EETMMTEIJ mnuu I"Eﬂm F'D‘H HEPMFI




¥y V L"' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e = £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapora 408833
- TEL: 8258 3801 FAX; 8258 4315

Reg. No: 19R80T186R G5T Reg. No. 19-9007188-R Page Mot of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5JW 4T11R

e

1|DOOR PANEL FRT RH XT
1|NOISE DEADENING PAD NECESSARY 500.00 500,00
1|DOOR SEAL PRIMARY RH NECESSARY 23580 23580
1|FENDER PANEL FRT RH TO REPAIR SEE 1,227.30 =
LABOUR
1|MOULDING - BODY SIDE NOT NECESSARY 434,10 .
1|ADHESIVE SEALER FL2 NOT NECESSARY 425,40 .
5,640 50| 4,583 70|
LABOUR
TO REPLACE FRT RH DOOR, RH FRT FENDER, RH BODY 3,400.00| 1,700.00}
MOULDING, REPAIR REAR RH DOOR, ETC. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF FENDER PANEL FRT RH
TO PUTTY SPRAY PAINT ON RHF DOOR, RHF FENDER, 3,750.00 1,500.00
RHR DOOR, RH BODY MOUDLING, ETC.
TO TRANSFER FRT RH DOOR. £00.00
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL 488,00
ELECTRICAL MODULES

GRAND TOTAL u,m.u{

=

Report Ref No, CS/TP18005717/R1tba2

MRB

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN WAL PING
Automollve Anssssar [: 1 EAMIFTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licansed Appralaer

GISCLAMEN OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PANTIES - This Bepor s meds ssisly ber ke see and banaf1| of s Chent samed &7 Uh rant page of ihis Rapar.
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MHWELAT BO8 144 | Wenmms Auimernsve Pis Li - Long Has
ENTRY DATE & TIVE: 2722018 1783
SUBMITTED BY: Ong Qing Yong Paul

» SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plause report cormecily the detalls of the accident to speed up the caims process
4. This Form must be complated by the Palicyhalder and/or tha Authonssd Driver.

3. informabon provided must be s Inuthiul end accurale ay possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies @ not an admission of palicy lability on the part of the nsurancs companiss.

ﬁ.kqhh-npuﬂnlmmhﬂhmiuﬂumhiwmm

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Racords Management Centre establisted by the Geneml Inserance Association of Singapoms (GLA) for
archiving nd that coples of this repart wil, for @ Tee, be made availsble upon applicalion by interested parfes.

7. By the Indgament of this report to the Imsuress, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repar a1 the centre and 1o copies of the report being made avaliable

aforesaid

Date Of Repor

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

2TI02/2018 1743

27I02/2018 0740

30 FERNVALE LINK ENTRANCE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicie Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
MName Of Registerad Owner
MRIC Mo

Emall Address

Moblle Phone No

Allermalive Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exacl Purposa for which vahicle was being used al
fime of sccident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action 10 be takan
Vehicle Calegory

insuranca Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Covaraga

Fleet Palicy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnving Experienca

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SJWLT11R

ONG POH GUAN DICKY
S12696640

NOEMAIL

[LOCAL) +85-87908863
OFFICE-87908863

JAGUAR
S-TYPE-2.5 (A)

NOD

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A200406420MX

ONG POH GUAN DICKY
512606646

14/1011957

INDOOR

06/05/1980

37 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87908863

OFFICE-873208882
NOEMAIL



30 FERNVALE LINK
#03-03

Postcode 797530
VWas driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO
it Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Dnver's Own .
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle .

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

¥Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| havla been approached by unknown Iparsa:n{s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Dnver) i
Details of Police Action

Was the accidant raported (o the police? ND
If Yes, Pleasa state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND
If Yes.apainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Rafer 1o altached

Attachmant(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attachment? YES
VWas thare any video capturad by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Datails of Witness 1

MName

Phong Numbear
Emall Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SGC1819A
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour

Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Drivar

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name AXA INSURAMCE PTELTD



Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Pmnpur fIncluding Drivar)



SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANY NOTICE
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2 This Farm must be comaleted by i8¢ Policahalder ani/or ihe Aulbarised Drives

1 imdnrmation pros ded must B (i and Sipne o) pessinle Ay wilfl TnrepieseTianion o wathhaiding of Ml el
faz1s may sbiow iuranee companie 10 mEudisle policy Nabilty,

4 The iisue and sctestance of this Farm by insitance comparies s Aat an sdmuiniom af paboy lataity o e part of the i anes
& DGR

5 Any laive reoorting may be referred 10 the Pedice far imopkigaien.
& Tre report wel be lorwarded by the iy of HHMMWMMHMMW

Ausotiatan of Sngapore (G| for archiving and INST comer of this repart will for & fee be made aunilaie unos PELItiEn &y
interenied parties.

T By the iodgment of i iepent 18 he masren, T ey COMBTY 10 TNE BCNwang of Wiy (2P ot the cemirp 808 10 cogin ol
The report geing made svailable sloresd

& Consemt under the Penional Dats Protection Act [PORA)
| UNHEI R bk cmiedgr | agter dnd taveent that

14l Ny sniurer, My wOfKNOO and the Genersl meurance Alociabon of Singapore [GIA"] mayfare parmitied 1o colweet, use,
MMMHMMMMﬂHMMMHMMm
u-un-rmhrmmwmmwmnmm-mm
Perignsl inlermation 8 3 ket who Rave imiured vensiels) iFreaivard P s aETidet [0 e L] wihe hew nares
werhiche|t) ivvaterd in v acrdent sha® be solleciiaely relerred to oy the “maurmrs”|, the Inturert’ isyeed Sl himame

Mpnetary Authanty of Sevgasoer And amy Pblevant gavernmant sgency)suthanty [1s s the police). e the parposelsl
d.

n mmﬁmmﬂ'ﬂmmﬁlm‘hﬂnﬂmm
el atharn fosating 10 | Claims

[} ioreat gating the accisent padfor my caierm,

L} arty ng ot sndion doateg wetm my muE e o iripamdoag L any engusd s by M,
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whih epuld irvalve declosure of cortais perions Sata about me b0 Brng Sboc! delerry of the Lame o) el &3 00 the
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Il sl vraren(n] who have migeed vehscii L) Svobeed = Thery st flamt gn the Wiaders | iweress o i, may/are pereetipd
fa coflpct, uie, diiciove andior praces my Perional nlo mation ki mrne o moee o the sbowe Parponti and
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agrriijieciading thew Lineyeru/lew loima), whch may be sied sutisde of Lifgapore. lur ne or mate of e Shows Bysooer
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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Accidant Photo







Accident Photo




Accident Photo




MKIDM T BDZTEES ( mormaoo Motor Pia L - Bubl Merah
ENTRY DATE & TINE: 1022018 13:50
BUSINTTED BY. Eddie Ang Mhea Chvees

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleass repor comeclly the detalls of fhe sccident 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must b completed by the Policyholder andior the Aulhonsad Driver,

3. Informanon provided mus! be as nuthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresaniation or witholding of matesial facls may allow (neurance companies ko
repudiale policy ability.

4. Tha issus and scceptance of this Form by insurance compsnies is nol an admesalon of policy liability on the part of the Insurence companing.

5. Any falss reporting may be referred to the Police for imveatigeiion

8. Thia report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Mansgement Cantre sstatiished by the Gensral Insurance Association of Sngapons (GIA] for
archiving and that copias of this report will, for @ fes, be made avadable upon application by inerested parfies

7. By the lodgemant of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consant ko the srchiving of (fes repant &t the centre and io coples of the reporn beeing made avaldabis
aforssaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 27102/2018 13:58

Date Of Accidant 27/02/2018 0740

Exact Location Of Accidant H20 RESIDENT SENGKANG
Caountry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reqistration Number SGC1819A
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner TOH KENG HONG

NRIC No S0180188H

Email Address TOHKENGHONG@YAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-96666219
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-96666218

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HYUNDAI

Model ELANTRA-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was heing usaed al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy

for regair 1o your vehicle? NO
If No, Please slale action lo be takan REPORTING OMLY
Vehicie Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name af Insurance Company
Typa Of Covaraga

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

Flagt Palicy NO

Paolicy Numbar VPA/P1692566
Covar Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TOH KENG HONG
MNRIC No S0180198H

Data Of Birth 20121953
Occupation OUTODOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/06/1971

Diriving Exparience

46 YEARS AND B MONTHS

Gendar MALE

Mobile Numbear (LOCAL) +65-96666219

Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-26666218

EMail Address TOHKENGHONG@EYAHOO.COM.SG



Address BLK 483 CASTLE GREEN SINGAPORE
Postcode TavosT

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle :

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicls .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person|s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? NO
If Yes. Pleasa state which Palice Siation

Was natice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

SEE ATTCAH SKLETCH PLAN & STATEMENT
Attachmentis)

Are acoident photos available for attachment? YES
Was ihere any video captured by Car Camera? ND
VWas there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragisiration Number SJW4T11R
Vehicla Maka/Model/Colour BLACK
Details Of Properties

Vehicie Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

MNRIC/Passpor Number

Cantact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Faga 2 of §
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accidant Photo







' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-96071068-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ORACLE LAW CORPORATION Rel CS/LAW19006863/R 1td3e2

Fou 11 THE AR LI

#04-11 THE ALEXCIER Date  21-05-2019

SINGAPORE 159829

Code: L143

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh. SGC 18184 Veh. Inspected SIW4T1IR
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SGG. 1802426 AXA NKS Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  NISA SAZALI Assign Date 17/04/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model JAGUAR S-TYPE2.5SE c.c 2497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2004
Chassis No. SAJACD1ABSIN24470 Colour BLACK
Odometer 247204 Steering IN ORCER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/50 R17 GOCODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/50 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |23550 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyra |235/50 R17 GOODYEAR & mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS., ]

REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS _

5. General Information X
Accident Date  27/02/2018 |inspection Date 2310472019
Survey held at OPEN SPACE CARPARK OPPOSITE DOWNTOWN EAST

Repairar

5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




1 V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL B356 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607108-R Page No.1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJW 4711R

aty Description of Parts A W‘g"""
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DOOR PANEL FRONT RH REPLACED 281780 281780
1|NCISE DEADENING PAD REPLACED 500.00 500.00
1|FENDER PANEL FRONT RH REPAIRED SEE 1,227.30
LABOUR
1|DDOR SEAL PRIMARY RH REPLACED 23580 235 80
1|MOULDING. BODY SIDE SERVICEABLE 43410
1|ADHESIVE SEALER MOT NECESSARY 42540
5.640.50 355370
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE DAMAGED PARTS AS 3.400.00 1,700.00

LISTED ABOVE, INCLUDING REINSTATEMENTS OF THE
MECESSARY ATTACHMENTS & FITTINGS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS, JACK, STRAIGHTEN, PANEL BEAT & RESHAPE
THE AFFECTED PARTS & COMPONENTS, CORRECT &
REALIGN THE NECESSARY PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FENDER PANEL FRONT RH

TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS LE 3,760.00 1,500,00
SAND PAPER, MASKING TAPE, PUTTY, PRIMER
CHEMICAL COMPQUNDS & ETC., TO PUTTY & RESPRAY
PAINT ON THE RELEVANT REPAIRED AREAS

TO TRANSFER FRONT RH DOOR (NECESSARY) 500.00 500.00
TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL NOT NECESSARY 486.00
ELECTRICAL MODULES

8,136.00 3,700.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,776.50 7,253.70
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